Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DisTRICT
BoARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA

April 3, 2008 Regular Meeting
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B
Guerneville, California
6:30 p.m.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible
to everyone, including those with disabilities. Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance
of the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats
to persons with disabilities. This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(28 CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1).

Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection. All items listed are for Board
discussion and action except for public comment items. In accordance with Section 5020.40 et
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less. A maximum of twenty (20) minutes is allowed for each
subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional time.

I. CALL TO ORDER:

A. Board members Present
B. Board members Absent
C. Others in Attendance

I CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT

ill. CONSENT CALENDAR

(Note: Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and
non-controversial. A Board member may request that any item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the
purposes of discussing the item(s)).

A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 6, 2008 Regular Meeting and the March
13, 2008 Special Meeting

B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction
Warrants, and West America account activity

C. Receipt of ltem(s) of Correspondence. Please note: Correspondence received
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that
item during the Board meeting.





Iv.

Vi.

VIii.

D.

Approval of Resolution 08-07, Ratifying the Contract with Bob Murray &
Associates (General Manager recruitment)

PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of
the District. This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the
District. Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment. Board members may
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification.

ADMINISTRATIVE

A.

Discussion/Action re Resolution 08-08, Approving a Contract with Brelje & Race
for Engineering Services with Brelje & Race for Water Treatment and
Distribution Project Phase IV-A and Authorizing the President to Sign

Discussion/Action re District Rate Study and Rate Case

Discussion/Action re Funding for CIP Phase IV

Discussion/Action re
) Ad Hoc Committee: General Manager recruitment (WS/VW)
(2) Ad Hoc Committee: General Manager transition (GS/SK)

Discussion/Action re Draft FY 2008-09 Operating and Capital Improvement
Budget

Discussion/Action re Resolution 08-04, Approving Adoption of the California
Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Plan

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

CLOSED SESSION

A.

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 — Public Employment: General Manager

Vili. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

IX.

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURN






<r GiNgg

Sweetwater Springs Water District

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. lli-D

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: April 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: Resolution 08-07 “Ratifying the Contract with
Bob Murray & Associates. (General Manager Recruitment)

Recommended Action: This item was placed on the consent calendar as a
Discussion/Action item to update the Board on my progress relating to the Districts request
that | enter into a “Contract for Professional Services” with the Recruiting firm of Bob Murray
& Associates.

Fiscal Impact: $26,000 for FY 07/08.

Discussion:

1. At their meeting of 3-6-08 the SSWD BOD reviewed proposals from numerous Recruitir
Firms, and voted to enter into a contract for Professional Services with the firm of Bob
Murray & Associates, to assist the BOD in locating a new General Manager

2 At that same time, the BOD directed me to formalize and enter into the Professional
Services agreement with the firm of Bob Murray & Associates as follows.

A fixed fee not to exceed $17,500 for professional services

A fixed fee not to exceed $8,500 for expenses.

On Tuesday March 18, 2008, | signed the contract as directed by the Board
At this time | am bringing this contract back to the BOD for ratification by
Resolution 08-07, “Contract for Professional Services” with the Recruiting firm
of Bob Murray & Associates (General Manager Recruitment).





Resolution No. 08-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT “RATIFYING THE
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH BoB MURRAY
AND ASSOCIATES (GENERAL MANAGER RECRUITMENT)

WHEREAS, At their meeting of 3/6/08 the SSWD BOD reviewed
proposals for professional services regarding assisting the Board in their
search, for a new General Manager and:

WHEREAS, at that meeting, the BOD directed the General Manager to
formalize and enter into a contract for professional services with the firm of
Bob Murray and Associates as follows.

(1)  Afixed fee not to exceed $17, 500 for professional services and

(2) A fixed fee not to exceed $8,500 for expenses. and

(3) On Tuesday March 18, 2008 I signed the contract for
professional services as directed by the BOD.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. RESOLUTION 08-07 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT “"RATIFYING THE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES WITH BOB MURRAY AND ASSOCIATES (GENERAL MANAGER
RECRUITMENT) IS HEREBY RATIFIED.





The foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by
the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma
County, California, at a meeting held on April 3, 2008, by the following vote.

Director Ave No
Susan Keach _/]__ _,_
Wanda Smith v
Gaylord Schaap _ o
Victoria Wikle v
Ken MclLean v
Jul(e A. Kenny
Clerk of the Board of Dlre ors
APPROVED:

APPROVED: QWW\ /!
Susan Keach /M/J(M/
Wanda Smith M M

Gaylord Schaap {, ‘”7/@// %ZW/
Victoria Wikle qu ) {{o/z/é«(/(/

Ken McLean M&%f






e

IR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT “ewssasas:

This agreement is made by and between the Sweetwater Springs Water District (the
District), and Bob Murray & Associates (the Consultant).

A. Engagement: The District agrees to engage the Consultant to perform the services
described below. the project described as an executive recruitment for a General
Manager (the Search).

B. Services: The Consultant agrees to perform certain services necessary for the
completion of the search, which services shall include the following:

Develop the Candidate Profile

Develop Advertising Campaign and Recruitment Brochure
Recruit Candidates

Screen Candidates

Conduct Personal Interviews

Conduct Public Record Search

Provide Recommendation

Assist with Final Interviews

Conduct Detailed Reference Checks

Assist with Negotiations

Provide Complete Administrative Assistance

R

7‘—11'_.. —

As described in the proposal dated March 5, 2008.

C. Relationship:  The Consultant is an independent contractor and is not to be
considered an agent or employee of the District.

D. Compensation:  As full compensation for the Consultant’s professional services
performed hereunder, the District shall pay the Consultant the fixed amount of
$17,500 (seventeen thousand and five hundred).

E. Expense Reimbursement: The Consultant shall be entitled to reimbursement for
expenses from the District for consultant travel, advertising, printing and binding,
clerical, long distance charges, postage and delivery, civil, criminal and
newspaper checks, and credit checks. Postage, photocopying, and telephone
charges are allocated costs. Expenses to be reimbursed shall not exceed $8.500
(eight thousand and five hundred) without prior approval of the District. Copies
of receipts will not be provided unless specifically requested and made part of this
contract.





K.

Compensation for Additional Services: In the event the District elects to require
additional services of the Consultant in addition to those described in paragraph B
the Consultant shall be compensated at an agreed upon rate.

Method of Payment: The District shall be billed monthly by the Consultant for
the work completed as of that date. Expenses shall be billed and due at the same
time.

Term: The term of this agreement shall commence on March 14, 2008, at which
time Consultant shall begin work on the Search and shall continue until the search
is completed.

Termination: This agreement may be terminated; (a) by either party at any time
for failure of the other party to comply with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; (b) by either party upon 10 days prior written notice to the other
party; or (c) upon mutual written agreement of both parties. In the event of
termination, the Consultant shall stop work immediately and shall be entitled to
compensation for professional fees and expense reimbursement to the date of
termination and for any work necessitated by that termination.

Indemnity: Except for loss, damages, liability, claims, suits, costs and expenses
whatsoever, including reasonable attorney’s fees, caused solely by the negligence
of the District, its Board, commissions, officers and employees, Consultant shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the District, its Board, commissions,
officers, and employees from and against any and all loss, damages, liability,
claims, suits, costs and expenses whatsoever, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
regardless of the merits or outcome of any such claim or suit arising from or in
any manner connected to Consultant’s negligent act or omission regarding
performance of services or work conducted or performed pursuant to this
Agreement.

Miscellaneous:

a. The entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereunder is contained in this agreement.

b. Neither this agreement nor any rights or obligations hereunder shall be
assigned or delegated by the Consultant without the prior written consent
of the District.

c. This agreement shall be modified only by written agreement duly executed
by the District and the Consultant.

d. Should any of the provisions hereunder be found to be invalid, void or
voidable by a court, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and
effect.

e. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.





. All notices required or permitted under this agreement shall be deemed to
have been given if and when deposited in the United States mail, properly
stamped and addressed to the party for whom intended at such party’s
address listed below, or when delivered personally to such party. A party
may change its address for notice hereunder by giving written notice to the
other party.

Wherefore, the parties have entered into this agreement as of the later of the dates stated
below.
Approved:

Dated: March 14, 2008 Bob Murray & Associates

By: 7%/%4‘7

Title: President
1677 Eureka Road, Suite 202
Roseville, CA 95661

Dated: March 18, 2008 Sweetwater Springs Water District

By:

Title: General Manager

Address: P.O Box 48
Guerneville, CA 95446






Sweetwater Springs Water District

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-A

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: April 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: Resolution 08-08 “Approving the Contract for
Engineering Services” with the Consulting Engineering firm of Brelje & Race
Engineering Design for the Districts CIP Phase IV-A Water Distribution
Project

Recommended Action: After careful review, consider approving the “Contract for

Engineering Services” with the firm of Brelje & Race for Engineering Design for the Districts
CIP Phase IV Water Distribution Project.

Fiscal Impact: $168,000 for FY 07/08-FY 08/09.

Discussion:

1.

This contract is the end result of an RFP for Engineering Services issued by the District
and Brelje & Race was the most qualified bidder.

This is the first phase of the $10M in projects approved by the SSWD BOD as identified
the Engineer Technical Memorandum dated 9/7/05 which identified over $10M of projec
which identified numerous projects which would replace undersized, leaking water main
and add additional storage to the system to provide adequate fire flow.

CIP Phase IV-A will be the first of these identified projects, which will take place over a
two-year period of time.

The first identified projects (Phase 1) will be addressed in the summer of the FY 07/08.
These projects will include replacement of approximately 5,250 lineal feet of undersizec
mains with 6” PVC.

The second identified projects (Phase 2) will be addressed in the FY 08/09 time frame.
This project will replace approximately 11/2 miles of undersized mains with 6” PVC. Thi
project will be constructed in an area that is very steep, and access is limited. The gener
area is prone to landslides and special consideration will need to be given to constructic
materials and methods.





| would strongly suggest that the after carefully reviewing this resolution and the supporting
documents, the Board approve Resolution 08-08, “Contract for Engineering Services” with
the firm of Brelje & Race for Engineering Design for the Districts CIP Phase |V Water
Distribution Project, and authorize the President to sign the contract with B&R Engineering.





Resolution No. 08-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH BRELJE AND
RACE FOR
D1STRIBUTION PROJECT PHASE IV-A AND AUTHORIZING THE
PRESIDENT TO SIGN

WHEREAS, the Consulting Engineering Firm of Brelje and Race was
the low bidder for Engineering Services for the District’s Phase IV-A Water
Distribution Project; and

WHEREAS, Brelje and Race’s bid in the sum of $168,000 was found to
be acceptable for engineering services on the following District construction:

Phase I

(1) Monte Cristo Ave, 2,500 lineal feet of 6” PVC
(2) Riverside Drive, 1,600 lineal feet of 6” PVC
(3) East Guernewood Rd. 1,100 lineal feet of 6” PVC

Phase II

(1) Replacement of approximately 12 miles of water mains with
new 6” PVC in Monte Vista Terrace, Mesa Grande Terrace, Mesa
Way, Highland Terrace, Laurel Way, and Delta Way.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Phase IV-A Water Distribution Project Agreement for
Engineering Services with Brelje and Race, a copy of which is attached hereto
as Exhibit B, is hereby approved in the sum of $168,000.00; and

2. The Board President is authorized to execute said Agreement on
behalf of the District;





The foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by
the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma
County, California, at a meeting held on April 3, 2008, by the following vote.

Director

Susan Keach
Wanda Smith
Gaylord Schaap
Victoria Wikle
Ken MclLean

<
(]

1] F

Julie A. Kenny
Clerk of the Board of Directors

APPROVED:
APPROVED:

Susan Keach

Wanda Smith

Gaylord Schaap

Victoria Wikle

Ken McLean







RIGINg

Sweetwater Springs Water District
Special Meeting

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-B

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: April 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: Water Rate Study.

Recommended Action: Consider thorough discussion relating to the “Water
Rate Study” as complied by the Engineering Firm of B&R Engineering.

Fiscal Impact: Undetermined at this time.

Discussion: Staff has worked very closely with Jack Locey of B & R Engineerin

during the development of this rate study. The purpose of the Study was:

a) Establish water rates that will generate sufficient revenues
b) Get revenue from customer classes (individual if possible) in
accordance with the cost of their service requirements.

c) Reflect, to the extent possible, the actual cost to provide service to the

various account classes

This study is very complex, and if fully implemented will fundamentally change the
way the District currently assigns rates, and determines charges. District rates an

charges are composed of five primary components:

1. Capital Debt Reduction Charge, which currently is used to repay State
Loan debt service ($170,500/yr.) Current bi-monthly CDRC: $8.00/account.

2. Base Water Rate Charge, which covers the primary infrastructure, costs tc
operate and maintain the District. Should reflect the operating expenses
necessary to make service to the average SFR Customer.

3. Water Usage Charge, which covers the cost of production, and delivery of
the water.





o Should be tiered to discourage water waste.

4. Multiple Unit Charge (when applicable) should reflect the additional cost t
the District to provide service to additional non-metered accounts on same
property. Currently $25.00 per unit.

5. Flat Charge, which is used to pay the USDA loan capital debt service per
year, (+- $682,000 per year) Presently $198.00/parcel/year/

Each component is currently structured to ensure that the District meets its
obligations of collecting enough revenue to satisfy expenses. However as the Sta
has demonstrated, and the Rate Study clearly indicates, expenses have been
rising rapidly, and revenues must be raised to keep pace to ensure the financial
solvency of the District.

The primary purpose of the Rate Study was to identify rates and charges that will
generate sufficient revenues to meet total revenue requirements. In order for the
rate structure to be equitable, revenue sources should be derived from the
appropriate customer class in accordance with the cost of their service
requirements. One of the charges by the Board was to eliminate as much as
possible any areas of rates, which demonstrated subsidies by other rate classes.
This rate Study has attempted to do so as much as was feasible.

The challenge facing this Board is to determine whether to accept all of this study
portions of it, fazed implementation, or make no changes at all.

A secondary, but very important component of this Rate Study is to determine ho
to fund the “Capital Improvement Program”. Total project costs for funding these
projects currently is estimated to be approximately $9M, and the identification of
appropriate funding instruments will be a daunting task. Regardless of funding
sources, any costs not procured by grants must be born by the ratepayers.

The options for funding are as follows:

Grants (CDC, Feds, State) No cost to District

General Obligation Bonds, typically 30-40 years, range 4-8%

Private Placement Funding, 15-20 years, currently approximately 4-6%
Low interest Government Loans (I-Bank), 15-20 years, currently 2.5%
Lease/Purchase, 1-15 years

AR WN =





6. Raising rates annually using District Funds, self funding. Generally
considered the most expensive.

Each of these options has both good and bad features for the District. Each will
need to be thoroughly explored. | am currently making arrangements with
Financial Institutions to make presentations to the Board regarding our options.
Based upon the most recent actions taken by the Sonoma County Board of
Supervisors, | feel that it is critical for this District move forward to replace its
aging, leaky infrastructure, and add additional water storage in a timely manner.

Jack used the existing customer database for historical water sales for FY
2002/2003 through FY 2005/2006 to develop these recommendations. It should b
noted that although small changes occur each year, this represents an excellent
basis for the study.

To most fairly develop a defensible and to most fairly distribute costs, the Single
Family Residential (SFR) Accounts was determined to be the beginning base use
to develop the structure, and the appropriate modifiers to arrive at an accurate rat
would adjust all other accounts.

All District Accounts fall under one of the following categories.
1. Single Family Residential '
2. Multi Family Residential
3. Commercial/Public

Additionally all District accounts are assigned a meter, based upon their flow
requirements. The District currently uses the following sized meters.

1. 5/8

2.1

3.1%°

4. 27

Study Recommendations

Reflect, to the extent possible, the actual cost to provide service to the
various classes.

Water Rates and charges should:
Include varying tier ranges for account types





Recommendations Summary

. Adopt the following bi-monthly base water rates:

SFR Accounts $50.00

MFR Accounts $50.00 + $27.50 per
Additional living unit

COM/Public

Accounts $60.00 (5/8” meter)

$150.00 (1” meter)
$300.00 (1 ¥2” meter)
$480.00 (2" meter)

. Adopt the following tier ranges for SFR accounts and water usage
charges for all water usage charges for all account types:

0-8 Units $1.10 per unit
6-20 Units $2.20 per unit
> 20 Units $3.00 per unit

. Adopt the following tier range modifies for COM and Public
Accounts

5/8” Meter 1.0 times SFR account tier ranges
1 Meter 2.5 times SFR account tier ranges
1-1/2"Meter 5.0 times SFR account tier ranges
2"  Meter 8.0 times SFR account tier ranges

. Adopt the following tier range modifier for MFR Accounts

Extend first and second tier ranges by 55% (rounding down to the
nearest whole unit)

. Include a provision in the enabling ordinance that will permit the
Board to make annual adjustments to the water base rates and
user charges (up to at least 4%).





f ﬂrcﬁ’ﬁ}%g SY*“! %5 %‘5

6. Adopt the following flat charge schedule that more accurately
reflects a parcel’s capacity utilization’ of the water system:

Parcels with SFR Accounts

Parcels with MRA Accounts’

Parcels with COM Acc_oUnts

$167.00

$167.00+$91.80per additional
living unit.

$167.00 (5/8” meter)
$417.50 (1" meter)
$835.00 (1 %2 meter)
$1,336.00 (2" meter)

7. Move CDRC to property tax roll (except for Public Accounts) and
adopt the following schedule of annual charge:

SFR Accounts
MFR Accounts

COM Accounts

Public Accounts

$42.00
$42.00

living unit.

$42.00

$105.00
$210.00
$336.00

Plus $23.10 per additional

(5/8 “ meter)
(17 meter)
(1-1/2” meter)

(2” meter)

See COM Accounts (collected bi-monthly
on water bill)

Staff Recommendations Regarding Rate Structure





o Recommend Rate Option A- three tier rate structure with a bi-monthly
SFR base charge of $50.00. MFR multiplier of .55 and water rates set
at $1.10 for the first tier, second tier (6-20 units) at $2.20, and third tier
(>20) set at $3.00 per unit.

03 OZ
o Estimated annual income within,z‘gj of the FY 06707 budget projection
(excluding income from CDRC)

o Recommend base water charges and rates are subject to an annual
escalation factor (at least 4%) to moderate future rate increases.

Final Recommendation

Consider authorizing a schedule of CDRC increases for the purpose of
financing desired water system improvements.

Consider moving this rate case to the ratepayers for presentation, and
considering the comments received, and then after evaluating the
ratepayer’s comments, make a final decision regarding the rate case,
which will adequately reflect the cost of providing the service.






Sweetwater Springs Water District

Ric. "

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-C

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: April 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: CIP Phase 1V, and Other Sources of Funding

Recommended Action: This item was placed on the agenda as a Discussion/Action
item to Discuss and then take action regarding Funding the upcoming CIP Phase IV-A
projects.

Fiscal Impact: $237,584 annually for a 20-year period of time.

Discussion:

Based upon the information provided by the Investment Banking firm Brandis & Tallman, ar
considering the overall needs of financing the Districts share of the costs of the upcoming
CIP Phase IV projects, Staff makes the following recommendations:

1. Consider borrowing a sum of $3M of private placement funding from the Investment
Banking firm of Brandis & Tallman for a period of 20 years.

2. Direct Brandis & Tallman to make the effective date of this loan to be funded in
August of 2008.

3. Due to the volatility of the present financial market place, | make the recommendatic
of borrowing $3M rather than the minimum required of $2M to allow us to continue
moving from CIP Phase IV-A to Phase IV-B in the event the CDC does not continue
matching funding beyond 2009, or we experience excessive delays in the CDC
process.

4. This funding recommendation would also allow the District to lock in rates which are
very close to the historical low for this type of financing.

The Board should also consider the following options regarding repayment of the principal and
interest of a $3M loan for 20 years and its impact on the ratepayers. Costs are as follows basec
upon a 5% interest rate for 20 years divided by 3600 customers:

1. Annual P&l payment= $237,584

2. Monthly P&l payment= $19,799

3. Bi-Monthly P&l per customer (3,600) $11 (added to CDRC charge)
4. Current bi-monthly per customer (3,600) $8 (current CDRC charge)
5. Total bi-monthly charge (3,600) $19 (new CDRC charge)





Staff would also recommend that the BOD consider paying all of the $11 CDRC out of the CIRI
Reserve fund for the first year of the contract, it is assumed that we will be offsetting a portion «
these cost with the interest being earned until the funds are all exhausted. Then the BOD can
consider adding all or a part of the $11 charge to the CDRC as a part of the FY 2009/2010 or
any of the upcoming budgets. The cost to the District would be the annual P&l payments of
$237,584. There are sufficient funds in the CIRF Reserve Fund to absorb this cost for this year

In the event that the BOD does not choose to lower the CIRF Fund, then the CDRC charge will
need to be increased to $19 at this meeting for budgeting purposes.






Sweetwater Springs Water District

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-E

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: April 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: Draft FY 2008-09 Budget

Recommended Action: Discussion/Action: Regarding the Draft FY 08-09

Fiscal Impact: Projected Total Incomes of $2,067,764, and Projected total
expenses of $2,048,552, and $1,352,300 of Capital Improvement Projects

Discussion: This budget includes a projected 4% COLA, actual COLA
information for the year will be available in May, and the budget will be adjusted
accordingly once that calculation is received. The rate and fee changes approved
by the Board last year have succeeded in ensuring that the District has adequate
funds to support this years proposed budget.

I am also making the recommendation that the Board consider delaying for
another one-year period of time the scheduled increase of the “Multiple Unit
Charge” which is scheduled to increase from the present rate of $25.00 to $43.00
as per Ordinance No. 31. Multiple Unit Charges are to be addressed by the
Board during this upcoming year as a part of the Rate Case Review.

Projections for water sales are down slightly from last year based upon current
actual usage. The “highlights” of the projected budget changes from the previous
year are as follows.

o Water Sales continue their trend of decreasing, FY 2007/08 could turn out
fo be the lowest sales in District history. | would contribute this downward
trend to be an indication of serious conservation efforts of our ratepayers.
Only the COLA increases have kept the District solvent during these low
water sales years.





o Retirement costs are up due in part to the retirement of the General
Manager

o All costs for insurance are increasing as a part of an upward trend in the
Health Care industry.

o Interest income is down due to the current interest rates being paid on
District investments being less favorable as a result of the economy.

o Salaries have increased as a part of the MOU with the bargaining unit,
which also caps benefit cost increases.

o Auto insurance costs are up despite more favorable rates from our carrier
SDRMA.

o Treatment and System well repairs are up slightly due to the impact of our
scheduled re-habilitation program instituted four years ago.

o Postage estimates are up due to postal rate increases, and the anticipated
additional postage required as a result of the rate case.

o Consulting fees are up due to the continuing rate case, and the Districts
efforts to recruit a new GM

o There is one new District vehicle scheduled for replacement this year. A
typical truck costs the District in excess of $35,000

o Chemical expenses are up slightly as a result of higher chemical costs.

Better calculations are now available following two years use of the new

water treatment facilities.

Gasoline costs are up due to the rising costs of fuel.

County fees are up due to the fact that this is an election year.

o Lab and testing fees are down due to more in-house testing, and the

results of Staff negotiations with DHS regarding the frequency of required

testing. We were able to negotiate the elimination of numerous expensive

and redundant tests, which added nothing to the safety of the system.

The transfer of $370 from the “Operating Account” to the CIRF fund.

o CIP; Construction of four Mainline Replacement Projects, (Monte Cristo,
and the Camino Del Arroyo creek crossing, Riverside, and Guernewood
park).

o O

O

After receiving Board comments and direction, Staff will prepare the FY 2008-09
budget for presentation and Public Hearing at the May Board Meeting. The
budget will then become effective 30 days later.

Staff has reviewed the current charges for fees and services and finds them to be
acceptable at the present funding levels.





I would recommend that the Board continue the process of reviewing the “Water
Rate Study” to ensure that the Board better understands the remaining inequities
in the current rate structure, be better equipped with the information necessary to
make future decisions regarding rates and charges.

Board Action: Date: Approved: Denied:

Smith Keach Schaap Wikle McLean





G Jo | abed

80l'ce 000'62 19€'6¢E 8/9'sy ocr'er 1G61'92 asueinsuj dwoy SISYIOM - 0V6S
GES'GLL 59€'601 /TS'€01 95T L1 £/6'66 528'/8 'SU| DY 14Y/UOISIA/[eJUSQ/Y}|e3H - 0E6S
zIz'el el 09€'z1 I€1'G) /8¢e'¢l 86.'%) pied Jafojdwg - saxe] jjoihed - 7265
0 0 0 feieton AN 0 ISOD BDIAIDS IOLd - JUBWBIRY - L'0Z6S
958’16 v61'SL ¥60'78 /9¢'88 120'9/ ¥91'001 JusWIBINRY - 0265
0 0 gee'l 199z 1€}~ zeL'l Buipuads x3l4 - 005
S}ijsusyg
Yol'evL 615'8£9 60/'869 918'59 086'£09 215'v6S Kiejes jejo
0002 60.'6€ 1/G'ES leL'le or9'ce 110'6€ JoenUOY - djpy enx3 - 8169
¥81'GZ olg'oz S61'02 006'L1 0sg'cl 0S0'¥ L Ked |1e5-u0 - 9165
00Z'6€ 000'cE £96'8€E gzl'ee 9ls'ee 8r8'8Z BWIMBAQ - ZL6S
0Z1'9v9 000'SbS 08€'985 159'025 v.16'vTS 609'Z1S sabem - 0169
Aejes
S1143N34 ? AMVIVS
SASNAdXI ONILYHILO
S3ISNIAdX3
¥9.'190'C ¥06'LEL'T 9€1'9/0'C £09'€9/'L 886'069' 659718l awoouj [ejo
00Z' 1L YOb'vLL SE8'v8L 958'G/ 1 001'8el LIY'vTT ANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON [ejoL
0022 0002 Zs'oe 18b'y £8/'1Z zov'op SWIODU| SNOBUR|IBISI - 040V
000'G9 0pS'e9 085'19 ¥66'G9 8/0'95 6.8'/T1 way - Zeoy
000'8 069'6 0 0 0 0 sapeibdn 2210185 UOONIISUOD - LOYE
000'9 €261 zeT'9e cli'ez 108'vE 12512 S9JIAIIS M3 UOIONIISUOD - 009
000'0S 000'G/. 8r6'v9 SS9’ Ly 8er'ST 019'sC . Jsas93ul - 0041
0 Wiy £e9'l £lr'se 0 0 Spa3d0id JUeID - SihY

IANNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON

¥95'9€6' L 00S'/S6') Loe'1ee') Ly/'18S") 888'CSS'L Z81'065' | ANNINTH ONILVHILO [ejol
¥90'99/."} 000°28L') YOS LLL'L Ly)'18S') ww.w,mmmé z81'065'1 sojes J91ep - “LLE0Y
00S'0LL 00S'0LL 0SS'0L1 0 0 0 abiey9 uoyonpay jqaq [ended - *L'Leoy

SNUBARY IiIg J218M - LE0F
ANNIAIY ONILYHIO
ANNIATY

13oang pajoafoid £0-90 Ad 9050 Ad S0-¥0 Ad Y020 Ad
60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

1S0D 921AI9S 10Lid JuawWalilay pue uoljeldaidaq Jo 18N,
uosuedwo) jabpng bBunesado
Jouysiqg 19)ep\ sbundg Jsjemioamg siseq |eniaoy payIpo





G Jo z abed

00421 008'6 800'6C 20S've 8z.'0l 09€'2C sasuadx3 snoduej|pdsI [ejoL
000'} 00L'S 2068l Sor'0C €v.'9 z69'cl $934 [BJUSILIBA0YD - €659
00S'C 00} L¥8'9 0lS vLL GeT'l swiejy - €09
00Z'y 000'v €59'c 189’ Liz'e zev'L sdiysiaquiapy - 0829

sasuadx3g snoaue}|a9si|y

008'6Z1 00L'sll ver'pil SZS'veEl 9r8'IG1 99.'v6 sanijioed - sedayuiel jejo
009 008’} £06 zee'e zLL'8 80l's adueusjuie|y Jojesdusn - ¢yL9
000'€S 000'0€ ¥29'62 vov'19 096'¢. Wr'6C sieday [19WsAS Jusuneal] - 5¢z9
000'0L 000'8L 1zr'el GS.'€9 G819 GGP'GS sieday wRIsAg uonnqulsia - 0819
00Z'9 00€'s 9es’'s rip's 626t 29y S9JIAISS |eliojiuel - G809

sanijioe - edayjule

0sg'el 0SZ'0l 0ez'oz 1€8'S ¥60'L 1 1z1'el S9IDIYBA @ 2210 - dayutep [ejo)
0S8'e 0sZ'L AN L02'1 9zs't gge’l adueudjuiely 320 - LGL9
000°0} 000'6 801'8l ¥Z9'y 895'6 9eL'9) ddueusjulel 3[dIYIA - 0¥L9

S9JOIYRA 8 91O - doy/uiely

00Z'¥9 61219 696'9S 69Y'SS GZ€'eS 96’6y saduelinsuj jejo)
002"} z.9'01 €9/'9 8€9'y 6v8'6 r1i8'Ll juswdinbz/oiny - ZoL9
000'eS L¥S'0S 902’05 1€8'0S 9/v'8y zel'se Ayngery uso - 1019
sasueInsuj
009'1T 0SL'2L 0SZ'L) 150'91 LSP'8l 90.'91 suojjedsiunuiod |ejog
001'Sl 00Z'Cl 882'L1 906°01 208zl [Eelopat seuoydspa] - 1-0¥09
000} 002 ¥oL') o/ L9 619 soipey @ siabed - d-0v09
004 oSt 099 859 76S €95 aouejsiqg buot - 4 T-0¥09
000'€ 008'C 9e0'C 8Ly’ ¥S6'C 080T sauoyd 190 - 9-0%09
008‘l 009"} 299'L 29z'l Sep'L €81} 9IRS JpUIR] - |-01709
suoljesunwwo)
S3AITddNS @ SADINYIS
518'966 0Zy'998 £8€'6€6 €65016 ¥8.'856 €6.'628 S1Id3IN38 3 AYVIVS lejoL
LL2'esT 106'.22 ¥.9'0vC 111'152 ¥08'05¢ 9/2'1eT sjjausg [ejoL
13oang pajosfoid £0-90 Ad 90-50 Ad S0-70 Ad v0-€0 Ad
60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

1S0D 92IAIAG J0LId JusawWwallay pue uoneidsaidaq jo 18N,
uosiiedwo? jabpng bunesado

jousiqg J1sjepn wm:_.\_n_w J9jemloamg siseq [enooy pPalIPo





g jo ¢ abed

00Z'0€ 968'8C Wb'ac €29'/T 1€S'LT 60¥'92
000'/2 00022 000/ 000'2¢ 00022 089'vC
00Z'e 958’} W'l €29 LeS 65.'}
081°201 ¥€0'89 68088 1Sp'9.L €L LL0'16
000'}1 £r8'01 ¥99'01 9s¥'01 gel'zl 98/'6Z
000'2e 000'Z1 0si'0C 60Z'61 9SE'P | 80Z'G1
0 0 0 0 0 0
000C 1.0'€ Z85 L16'€) GSs'e Sov'T
000'0S gec'ee 612 0z8'0l 8€9'L1 60Z'71L
0002 00S'9 €L9'}1 z6Z'l 108l L1z'ee
000'C 04 601 799 LS 10S
00L'y g98'c lol'e vev'T 980'c 0
00142 00L') 8¥9'9 ez 059'8 ovL'e
086'} 08LC ¥8e'e 86T 600C 868'|
00.'8} 00Z'L1 16611 L16'02 085'ze v.6'ST
00.'C 004"} 8zl'L epL'L 0¥ 19/
000°'S 000's 60S'9 12S'L LEY'S £69'¢
000°LL 00S'0} SlEY 9v9'L1 9ze'ol 78891
0 0 6¢ 0 €5€'9 0e9'y
G/Z'0¢ 8sk'/T 185'9¢C 620'€C 208'e slo'oz
00s 0 €8 ¥9. 650°L 0
00s'C v08'c 6LL°) 0ze 789 9zs'|
S/Z'1 G89 SLL G9L'L lse'z €26
000t 69%'y LSP'S 6.2 Y90t 9/S'y
000'S 009'y 09€'S vze'y €8.'S z9l'e
000'L) 00071 G86')1 LLLVL 098'6 8zC'6
139ang pajosfoid £0-90 Ad 90-50 Ad 070 Ad ¥0-€0 Ad
60-80 Ad 80-10 Ad

SISEIT P SIUIY [eJO |
asnoyasep) g Buipping - 0189
yuawdinb3 - 0289

S9SedT] R SjUSy

S3DIAIIS [RUOISSB)0Id [B)O ]

Bununodoyipny - 0£99

1e6a7 - 0199

19jep [eD a1 - Bulsauibug - 1699

Buusauibug - 9659

$934 jue)jnsuoy - 059

saoa4 Bbunsaj/qe - y159

OSIl - S9IAS pazije1dads - 0059

sabieys 004V - 2859

sabieyos fjuno) - 1259

9o1A198 AlpuneT - £809
S3DIAIBS [BUOISSBJ0Id

saijddng Bunesadg jejol
uswdinb3 Ayages - 1889
juawidinb3 pue sjoo] - 0889
sjesiusy9 - 00€9
saljddng Bunesadg “osiy - 9229
saljddng Buijesado

asuadxg 9010 [ejo L
ainpuing - 659
alemyos/siandwios - 0689
s@d1j0N [eba/suonduasgns - 0089
salddng 89130 - L 9¥9
asuadxg bunuud - 09
abejsod - 0LY9

asuadx3 2010

1500 32IAI3S JOld JUBWaINeyY pue uonerdaideq Jo 18N,

uosuedwo? jabpng bunesadp
Jousig 191epp sbBundg Jajemiaamg

siseg [eniooy Pauipo





g Jo ¢ abegd

00.'se 95T v 1¥6'e8 0 102'C 08Z'v.
0 0 0 0 0 Tl6'
0 0 Wl 0 0 0
0 0 16L'€ 0 02T 0
0 0 919'y 0 0 0
00S'v€ 0 eP'6T 0 0 698°c9
00Z't eleralR 2 §56'8¢ 0 0 6ev'9
ZL6'vov 096°182 259'709 1822¢¢ 1§.°202 106°s8¥
258'209') Pr6'6re' L ver LIyl €ze'sey') Lez'esy' | €6/'gze’ L
££0'909 $25'esy 001°2€S 622'SLS IY1'625 656'C0S
ze0'oLl 008'68 ¥Sl'/6 800'c6 1/8'c6 0£8'v01
2e0'0L1 008'68 ¥S1'.6 200'c6 1/8'¢6 0£8'v01
008'c 209'C 161'C SLL'T v’ 206
006 05 v 25¢ 391 91
009'1 €1 £es'L SOL'L L9L'L 19¢€
00¢g'l 020'1 008 /18 ¥18 v1€
004'8S 0sy'se 001'6¢ 6v9'GE 966'0¢ 9r8’le
00zZ'€e 05e'C) S91°CL /¥0'T) z/e 90/ 1
000°lE 000z ozl'ze L€'z /€091 ov8'gl
00S'% 00l'} S8y TlS'T 69S'c 00g'e
139ang pajoaloid 20790 Ad 90-50 Ad S0-¥0 Ad ¥0-€0 Ad
60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

150D 92IAI3S IOl JuswaIey pue uonersaidaq o JaN,,

uostiedwod jobpng bunesad
Joulsiq 19)epn sbundg Jajemieamg

SANNG ¥3HLO0 Ol SHIASNVYL

SIFAUNLIANIdX3 LISSVY A3XId lejol

sjuaweAoidwy asnoyaiepn - #'LLSS

sjuawaaosdwi pjoyasea - 9°L1G8

Sallg sanioedjue] - L1168

ainjuing - 0268

SOIIIYBA - £268

juawdinba 20y30/pIRId - 2168
SAUNLIANIAXT LISSVY A3aXid

LiI2id3d/SNT4ANS DONILVEIALO

SASNIdXT ONILYHIdO ejolL

S3AINddNS ? S3DINYITS [ejoL

sapiin fejoL
auedoid pue 21430913 - 0Z¢Z
Sain

swiojiun [ejol
SI)Oel - ¥°1L209
SHIys-1 - €°1209
sjood - 1'1209
swuodiun

|9Ael1] g uoljeniodsuel) [ejo
SJUBWRBS.INQUIIDY [dARI] - 00C/
Seo IJIYaA - LoZL
|9Ae1) paje|al R SIeUIWRS - QZLZ
[9Ael1] 9 uonelodsuel |

siseq [ENI20Y PayIPOR





G jo g abed

zLz'slL ¥02'092 Lzsye 9¢0°09 0s¥°'2s- cl8'eh

0 0 0 Sirl'zz 0 0

0 0 0 €98y 0 0

0 0 0 z8e'. 0 0

0000y 005'08Y 00S'6/2 009'652 000'€SZ 006'SSY

000'sC 000'sZ 0000z 0000 000°0. 000'0L

000Gt 000°G) 000°G} 000Gl 000'Gl 000°'St

0 0 0 0 000°002

000'0L€ 005'0pY 00S'0vC 009'0L} 000'891} 00G'0.1
13o9ang pajosioid 20790 Ad 90-60 Ad §0-v0 Ad 0-€0 Ad
60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

1500 92IAI9G JOlId JUBWRINBY puk uonerdaidaq o JeN,

uosiiedwo? jabpng bunesado
Jousiq J19)epp sbundg Jajemisamg

LID1d3A/SNTdANS

IASNIdX3 ¥3LSVSId [ejoL
solddng/saoAs - s}s09 Jsisesiq - 5682
Jeis - sabep Ja)sesiq - Lyl §
ISNIdX3 ¥31svsia

SANNL J3HLO Ol SHIA4SNVYL [ejo L
1)SU0D ISNOH-U| 0} SIa}] - Z'0Z98
pund Buipping 03 s19)1 - 50798
son19s9y Bunjesadp o) siay] - 40298
4410 0} si9)l - £°0298

siseg |enidoy payipo





Cash Basis Sweetwater Springs Water District
Capital Improvement Budget

FY 2008-09
FY 07-08 FY 08-09
FY 05-06 FY 06-07 Projected BUDGET
REVENUE
Annual Assessment - New Services 26,850 23,195 28,575 27,000
Annual Assessment (County) 714,681 713,394 713,000 710,000
Prior Year Assessment 10,393 26,815 16,000 40,000
Interest 50,706 67,128 61,000 60,000
Federal Grants 27,246 58,911 153,712
County Reimb. for FEMA Viaduct Project 0 0 0 51,483
Cal Trans Reimb. For Culvert Project 0 0 0 35,000
CDC Grants 0 0 0 983,500
Private Placement Funding (Loan proceeds) 0 0 0 3,000,000
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 70,000 440,500 370,000
Transfers to State Loans from Operations 170,600 170,500 0 0
Transfers to In-House Constr. from Operations 70,000 20,000 25,000 25,000
TOTAL REVENUE 1,070,476 1,149,943 1,437,787 5,301,983
EXPENSES
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 682,339 687,000 682,000 687,000
State Loan Payments 170,300 170,149 170,300 170,300
Private Placement Loan 185,000
Guerne Way Improvements 27,228
Tank/Facilities Improvements 3,779
Hwy. 116 ("S"Curves" Main Repl. And MRTP
Bottleneck Pipe Replacement 243,462 31,778
Hwy. 116 main relocation - Cal Trans Culvert
Project 35,000
Monte Vista main relocation - County FEMA
Viaduct Project 51,843
CIP Il 27,246 92,736 35,000 35,000
CIP IV-A 4,085 200,000
Crespo Tank Replacement Project 48,438
In-House Construction Projects 12,000 75,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 910,892 1,193,347 1,070,444 1,352,300
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 159,584 -43,404 367,343 3,949,683
Approx. CIRF Balance at FYE
(after tfer of next year's bond payments): 669,763.00 552,347.00 923,000.00 4,922 183.00
Approx. FED CONSTRUCTION Balance at FYE: 3,594.00 3,740.00 0.00 0.00

Approx. IN-HOUSE CONSTR. Balance at FYE: 160,289.00 126,012.00 139,000.00 89,000.00





